From: MEWES, Steve
Date: 01/25/12 15:22:46 L
To: MEWES, Steve

Cc: YONG, Sarah

Subject: Tessa Munt - This weeks constituency events

Hello,
Tessa will be back as usual on Thursday evening this week and straight to an event in Shepton Mallet.

Events

Thursday 26t J anuary

6:30 — 21:00 — Shepton Mallet, Whitstone School, Prize Giving at the Regional Youth Speaking
Competition (Regional Heats).

Friday 27th g anuary

2:30 — 4:00 — Shepton Mallet Prison (details attached) — Michael Eavis will also be attending and a
representative of Victim Support. Tessa will also be giving out some art award certificates to some of the
prisoners.

Sunday 29" January

12:30 — 1:00 — Pylon photo, meeting at Mark First School. A lot of the pylon campaigners are gathering for
a big photo shoot. The campaign is really hotting up as you have seen from press releases from Paul Hipwell
of No Moor Pylons this week. The undergrounding costing report is due out next week and a similar one
produced in Ireland said that undergrounding was not much more expensive than pylons.

2:00 — 5:00 — Brean Rally — Tessa will be prize giving and probably joining in; please contact Rod Mckenna
for more details, rod.mckenna@virgin.net

Surgeries

Friday 27t g anuary

Shepton Mallet — 10:30 — 11:30 — The Bell Inn
Chilcompton — 12:00 — 13:00 — Village Hall

Saturday 28th

Glastonbury — 9:00 — 10:30 - La Terre Care
Meare — 11:00 — 12:00 — Post Office

If you would like any other information on these events please email myself and Sarah Yong,
sarah.yong@parliament.uk (I work part-time, Wed-Fri but Sarah is full-time)

January

Steve Mewes

Communications and Assistant Case Worker for Tessa Munt MP Member of Parliament for Wells
(working part-time; Wednesday-Friday)

Email: steve.mewes@parliament.uk

Telephone: 01934 710748

Website: www.tessamunt.org.uk

The Borough, Cheddar Road, Wedmore Somerset BS28 4EH
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